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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from a potential offeror. 
 

1. Past performance instructions reference Attachment J-6, which was not included 
with the RFP package. Please provide Attachment J-6. 
 
The language concerning Attachment J-6 is incorrect. The language is revised as 
follows: 
 
The Offeror shall provide the Past Performance Report, located at 
http://heron.nrl.nayv.mil/contracts/pastperf.htm, to the Point of Contact for each 
of the contracts cited in part (a) above. The offeror shall request that the 
representative complete the questionnaire and submit it directly to the 
Government. Completed past performance reports may be submitted 
electronically to the Contracting Officer. Reports must be received by no later 
than the date/time established for the receipt of proposals. 
  
 

2. Please confirm that we are permitted to bid personnel positions in addition to the 
labor categories provided in the Section L table and those listed in SOO 5.0 
Personnel Qualifications. 
 
For evaluation purposes, NRL does not wish to permit the proposal of labor 
categories in addition to those cited in SOO 5.0. Differing titles of personnel are 
permitted, given that the qualifications are equivalent. 
 
 

3. What is the NAICS code for this RFP? 
 
541712 
 
 

4. What is the small business size standard for this RFP? 
 
500 employees 
 
 

5. L-16 instructs the offeror to provide a disclosure statement in regards to potential 
OCI issues. Should this statement be included in Volume I or Volume II? 
 
Volume II 
 
 

6. Is the LOE represented in the table for a specific TO that will be released after 
the IDIQ is awarded or is it for pricing purposes only? 
 

http://heron.nrl.nayv.mil/contracts/pastperf.htm
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The overall LOE is for pricing purposes for the base contract.  
 
 

7. Is the offeror required to provide representative resumes for the labor category 
positions or will resumes be required during the TO proposal response phase 
after the IDIQ is awarded? 
 
Resumes are required for submissions to the RFP for evaluation purposes. 
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